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From: Helpdesk
To: HNIDEY Emil
Cc: GOLDSTEIN Meyer; EBERSOLE Gerald; HENDRIX Donald; Helpdesk; LEHMAN Tami
Subject: 21126 : create a mailbox named TitleVCPI: HNIDEY Emil
Date: Thursday, February 02, 2017 10:30:27
Attachments: image001.png


 
 
Hi,
 
The Help Desk has logged your request (#  21126  ), it has been assigned to     
LEHMAN Tami <Lehman.Tami@deq.state.or.us>    assist you.
 
Thank you,
 
DEQ IT Helpdesk
503-229-5202


 
** Mailing Address Change Alert**
DEQ's Headquarters Office has moved.  The new address is:  
700 NE Multnomah St., Suite #600, Portland, OR 97232.
 
 


From: HNIDEY Emil 
Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2017 10:25 AM
To: Helpdesk <Helpdesk@deq.state.or.us>
Cc: GOLDSTEIN Meyer <Goldstein.Meyer@deq.state.or.us>; EBERSOLE Gerald
<EBERSOLE.Gerald@deq.state.or.us>; HENDRIX Donald <HENDRIX.Donald@deq.state.or.us>
Subject: rename titlevcpi2016 mailbox to titlevcpi
 
Hello,
 
Delete the titlevcpi2016 mailbox and create a mailbox named TitleVCPI. The emails in the
titlevcpi2016 box have been saved and can be deleted. The following people should have permission
to the new box:
 
Emil Hnidey
Meyer Goldstein
Donald Hendrix
Gerald Ebersole
 
QTime if needed: 44564
 
Thank you.
 


Emil Hnidey
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DEQ - Air Rules Coordinator
700 NE Multnomah St., Suite
600
Portland, OR 97232
Office: 503.229.5946
Cell:     503.539.3926


 
 








From: HNIDEY Emil
To: HENDRIX Donald
Cc: TitleVCPI
Subject: FW: Title V CPI Rulemaking site
Date: Wednesday, February 08, 2017 08:50:24


Hello Don,
 
A SharePoint site has been created for the Title V CPI 2017 rulemaking. You can start putting
documents that you will be working on here.
 
Emil
 


From: THOMPSON Michele 
Sent: Tuesday, February 07, 2017 5:16 PM
To: HNIDEY Emil <HNIDEY.Emil@deq.state.or.us>
Subject: Title V CPI Rulemaking site
 
Done! Here you go: http://deqsps/programs/rulemaking/aq/titleVcpi2017/default.aspx
 


Michele Thompson
Web and SharePoint Representative
 
Department of Environmental Quality
700 NE Multnomah Street, Suite 600
Portland, OR 97232
Tel: 503.229.6756
thompson.michele@deq.state.or.us
 
Climb the mountains and get their good tidings.
-John Muir
 



mailto:/O=DEQ/OU=DEQHQ/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=EHNIDEY

mailto:HENDRIX.Donald@deq.state.or.us

mailto:TitleVCPI@deq.state.or.us

http://deqsps/programs/rulemaking/aq/titleVcpi2017/default.aspx

http://deqsps/programs/rulemaking/aq/titleVcpi2017/default.aspx

mailto:thompson.michele@deq.state.or.us






From: LEHMAN Tami
To: Helpdesk; HNIDEY Emil
Cc: GOLDSTEIN Meyer; EBERSOLE Gerald; HENDRIX Donald
Subject: RE: 21126 : create a mailbox named TitleVCPI: HNIDEY Emil
Date: Thursday, February 02, 2017 12:02:53
Attachments: image001.png


The mailbox has been created. The users listed have been given permissions to send as an manage
the mailbox. You should see a test from Me to the mailbox. Please disregard.
Tami
 
Tami Lehman
Helpdesk-HQ T2 LAN Admin
Phone: (503)229-6618
Lehman.Tami@deq.state.or.us
 
Please share your feedback <http://deqsps/sections/it/Lists/itsurvey/NewForm.aspx>  on any recent
IT Service Interaction
 
 


** Mailing Address Change Alert**
DEQ's Headquarters Office has moved.  The new address is:   700 NE Multnomah St., Suite #600,
Portland, OR 97232.
 


From: Helpdesk 
Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2017 10:30 AM
To: HNIDEY Emil <HNIDEY.Emil@deq.state.or.us>
Cc: GOLDSTEIN Meyer <Goldstein.Meyer@deq.state.or.us>; EBERSOLE Gerald
<EBERSOLE.Gerald@deq.state.or.us>; HENDRIX Donald <HENDRIX.Donald@deq.state.or.us>;
Helpdesk <Helpdesk@deq.state.or.us>; LEHMAN Tami <Lehman.Tami@deq.state.or.us>
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


 
 



mailto:Helpdesk@deq.state.or.us

mailto:Goldstein.Meyer@deq.state.or.us

mailto:EBERSOLE.Gerald@deq.state.or.us

mailto:HENDRIX.Donald@deq.state.or.us






From: GOLDSTEIN Meyer
To: VANSICKLE Matthew; HNIDEY Emil; ACOMB Jeannette; BOROK Aron; DOWNING Kevin; EBERSOLE Gerald;


HENDRIX Donald; HOOFF Rian; INAHARA Jill; KNIGHT William; LAWRENCE Lee Ann; MACMILLAN Susan;
MCALLISTER Larry; MCCONNAHA Colin; NORDBERG Dave; SANDOZ Derek; SCHEEL Mitch; SPENDELOW Peter H;
STURDEVANT Debra; WESTERSUND Joe; WIND Cory Ann


Subject: form for document review requests
Date: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 10:50:19


As you are all aware due to my frequent nagging, communications, normally Matthew
Van Sickle, must review documents that will be shown to the public. Communications
has a form they want you to use when requesting document review. It has a blank to
insert a link to a document so you should be able to just link to your SharePoint
documents.
 
Here is the link to the communications form: \\deqhq1\DEQ Resources and
Forms\PublicAffairsReview.xsn
 
 
Let me know if you have any questions.
 
 


Meyer Goldstein
DEQ Agency Rules Coordinator
8-12: (Lloyd building) 503-229-6478
1-5: (VIP tech center) 503-673-1660,
ext. 246
Telecommute Fridays 7 a.m. – 4 p.m.
503-512-9028


 
Have questions about DEQ rulemaking procedures? Try looking here: Rulemaking
Resources
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From: HNIDEY Emil
To: Helpdesk
Cc: GOLDSTEIN Meyer; EBERSOLE Gerald; HENDRIX Donald
Subject: rename titlevcpi2016 mailbox to titlevcpi
Date: Thursday, February 02, 2017 10:25:23
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
Cell:     503.539.3926
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From: HNIDEY Emil
To: Helpdesk
Cc: GOLDSTEIN Meyer; EBERSOLE Gerald; HENDRIX Donald
Subject: rename titlevcpi2016 mailbox to titlevcpi2017
Date: Thursday, February 02, 2017 09:39:58
Attachments: image001.png


Hello,
 
Can the titlevcpi2016 mailbox be renamed to titlevcpi2017? We have finished the 2016 rulemaking
and will be starting a new one. The emails in the box have been saved and can be deleted. The same
people who have permission to the box now should retain permission to the titlevcpi2017 box:
 
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
To: TitleVCPI
Subject: test
Date: Thursday, February 02, 2017 12:01:45


This is a test for a new mailbox.
 
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
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